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Shovers, Marc

T - I
From: Madden, Zachary
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 10:30 AM
To: Shovers, Marc
Subject: Drafting Request- Amendments to AB 109
Importance: High
Marc,

Representative Subeck would like the following four amendments to be drafted as soon as possible, as we have a
deadline of 10am on Monday to submit them to the committee chair.

-An amendment that restores the annual meeting or referendum requirement to opt out.

-An amendment that restores the town’s requirement to maintain a map

-An amendment that would grandfather in towns who have already initiated the opt out process to maintain the process
under current law.

-An amendment that would require a town, in the opt out process, to print notice in print media at least 2 times in the
30 days before an opt-out of zoning annual meeting/special meeting/referendum.

Thanks,
Zach

Zachary Madden

Legislative Aide,

Representative Lisa Subeck

78" Assembly District

State Capitol, Room 418 North
P.O. Box 8953, Madison, WI 53708
(608) 266-7521
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MES:..,
AN
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 109
J
At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 3,ﬁine 13: after that line insert:
“SEcTION 8m. Initial applicability. y

(1) This act first applies to towns that enact an ordinance under section 60.23
(34) (a) of the statutes on the effective date of this subsection.”.g/

(END)



